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McGill University
MONTREAL

GRADUATE FACULTY

April 14, 1932.

Sir Arthur Currie,
'"Principal and Vice-Chancellor,
McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

With respect to the new course with a view to the 
degree of Master of Civil Law, Dean Corbett is a member 
of the Çraduate Faculty.
LeMesuner on the list.
Dean.
Professor LeMesurier, I recommend that he be added to the 
Arts Division.

Prof. F.R. Scott is an Associate Professor, and I 
suggest that his name should not be added for the present, 
as two representatives should be sufficient.

I am wondering whether it would be a good thing to add 
the name of Professor Conklin, or whether we should wait 
until the new Professor of Parasitology be appointed. I 
rather gather, from Dean Barton, that"it might be advisable 
not to act at present.

I do not find the name of Professor 
He, however, is attendin 

As the main burden of the new course will
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Yours very sincerely,

s

ç: DtT'aTs . Eve,
Dean, Graduate Faculty.1 /av> C^A(<
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